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Lo&taine: 

Pet out convetsation -east week with te6etence to the 
Human Rights Commi44ion'4 keimbuk4ement iot attending 
itegutan meetings. 

The. Human Rig hts CommizAion, at its tast tegutat meeting Ed Anderson voted to be it.eimbults ed iv/. attending Commizision meetings . 
Linda D. Birner 

It is my undetstanding, that 	Commissionets wish to 

	

Theodore A. Carthen 	be paid, such a. equest must come. to you, and then ,to 

	

Katherine Crowder 	the City Councit. 	16 this is the 1:9/Laces's, then ptease 
conzlideA this tettet a tequest 6ot such action. 

Samuel J. Cullers 
16 thete ate any questions, ptease ieet 6/Lee to contact 

Danelle L. Ellison me. 

Harold P. Machen 
Mal) 

Sylvia Newberry 	Sine 
Ey the Cy Council 

Bruce Ogden 	 Orice f tha City C 
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CITY OF SACRAMENTO 

LORRAINE MAGANA 
OTY CLERK OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

915 1 STREET 	 SACRAMENTO, CAUFORNIA 95814 

OTY HALL ROOM 203 	 TELEPHONE (916) 4494426 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FROM: 	LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF ITEM NO. 9, AGENDA OF JANUARY 29, 1980 

DATE: 	JANUARY 30, 1980 

Pursuant to Council action, the following subject matter is referred to 
your committee for hearing, report and recommendation: Comn., Human  
Rights Comm., re: reimbursement for attending meetings. 

cc: City Manager 
City Attorney 


